“Memo from the City
Clerk

To: Council, Public and Media
From: Gale A. Neulieb
Date: March 30, 2023

Subject: Council Workshop

A Public Workshop of the Michigan City Gommon Council and
has been scheduled for Wednesday, April 12, 2023, at 6:00
P.M. and hosted by “Hybrid/ZOOM” and streaming live on “Michigan City”
Facebook page in the Council Chambers located at City Hall, 100
East Michigan Boulevard.

e This workshop isito review.and discuss the following proposed
ordinance

CREATING ARTICLE 10 IN CHAPTER 22 ENTITLED “RENTAL
INSPECTION PROGRAM”

When: April 12, 2023,6:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Topic: Council Workshop — Rental Inspection Program

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83986774000?pwd=eGlaSytwYWtheDRtNFIDCDRYTIN5UTO09
Passcode: 904817 Or One tap mobile: US: +16465588656,8

3986774000#,,,,*904817# Or +13017158592,,83986774000#,,,,*904817#

Or Telephone: Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current
location):

US: +1 646 558 8656 Or +1 301 715 8592 Or +1 312 626 6799 Or +1 669 900 9128 Or +1
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253 215 8782 Or +1 346 248 7799
Webinar ID: 839 8677 4000 Passcode: 904817
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdGgDK8Ojv
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